
From: Mathew Dean [mailto:Mathew.Dean@kennedyslaw.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 4:02 PM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 

Cc: Justin Le Blond; Persephone Forster; Naomi Cooper; AMOD 
Subject: Four yearly review of the Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services Award 2010 - 

AM2018/12 [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID177744] 

 
Dear Associate 
 
I refer to our telephone conversation on 30 July 2019, in which the Commission requested an 
electronic copy of the 5 volume Court Book tendered by our client at the Full Bench hearing on 25 
July 2019 and 26 July 2019 (Court Book). 
 
Please find an electronic copy of the Court Book accessible via our online documentary portal 
system, Citrix File Share, at the following link: https://kennedys.sharefile.eu/d-s870f669efef4313b  
(attached below). 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you wish to discuss this matter further. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

 Mathew Dean  
Associate  
for Kennedys  

Kennedys 
T +61 2 8215 5944  
F +61 2 8215 5988  
www.kennedyslaw.com 

 
 
Electronic copy of the Court Book available on the FWC website as follows: 

 

1. NATSIHWA material - items 1-5 
2. NATSIHWA material - items 6-34 
3. NATSIHWA material – items 35-41; Legislative provisions 42-45; Cases 46-49 
4. Cases 50-54; Modern Awards 55-83 
5. Modern awards 84-87; other materials 88-89 
6. Other materials 90-93 
7. Other materials 94-98 
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